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Mr, Maurice W, Nittler

Box 94

Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

We are in receipt of your letter of October 19, and this is to
verify the information contained therein. We certainly do want
to thank you for your interest in writing us.

I am truly sorry for the delay in answering you, but it could
not be helped. I am sure that you will understand.

Thanks again for your interest.
Sincerely,

KHAM RADIO

Marilyn Neuber
Traffic Manager
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